

Message

From: David Barrett [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EF6F3B035CEB494099260E6FA7603F36-DAVID BARRE]
Sent: 2017-04-27 2:30:47 PM
To: Jordan Penic [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=7d23bcd450594583bb40b447b35485da-Jordan Peni]
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Draft Note for CEO-DM Meeting April 28
Attachments: BriefingNote_DM Monthly Meeting_Apr 28 2017 (draft).docx

With edits as discussed. I added the point on "entirety" to align with the fact that engagement has been topic specific and we're still assessing the package of intel that we know.

From: Terry Young
Sent: April 27, 2017 1:21 PM
To: David Barrett; Chuck Farmer
Cc: Jordan Penic; Reena Goyal
Subject: RE: FOR REVIEW: Draft Note for CEO-DM Meeting April 28

Fine by me.

Terry

From: David Barrett
Sent: April 26, 2017 4:36 PM
To: Terry Young; Chuck Farmer
Cc: Jordan Penic; Reena Goyal
Subject: FOR REVIEW: Draft Note for CEO-DM Meeting April 28

Terry, Chuck, I attached the draft note for Bruce's meeting on Friday April 28 for your review and comment. I'd like to send this to Lorraine on Thursday.

Thanks,
David

M: (905) 601-6481